Enalosure,

11th Degember 19054

Dear Frofessor Funnett,

I am ennlosing a paper whioh I wrots some time
ago on the Belective Oonmsquances of the Theory of Hetesro-
atylism in Lythrmmm, put forward by Emst 4n 1627, I am
quite aware that the theory may be wrong in part, or in
whole and that he withdrew 1t in 1932, but ths evidence on
which 1t was withdrawn eeema very mush werker than that om
which 1% was put forward,and the method of working out the
selectlve consequsnces of this or any othar saimilar theory,
nas an intereat beyond the particular theory to llh:lt.:.h it 1is
applied, I mhould be glad to lkmow if you would like to
publish 't 1%t 1n the Journal of (Genetles In aplte of, or
because of the fact that 1t is rather different from most
genatia papars,

Yours sincersly,

Professor R,C, Punnett,
Gonville & Caius Uollege,
Cambridge,



